

Rondout Creek Watershed Alliance
Rondout Municipal Center Room M15
Agenda
11/28/18

Regular Business

1. Adoption of notes from 10/24/18
 - a. Send amendments to Rebecca Martin at rmartin@riverkeeper.org
2. Introductions
 - a. Name, where you're from, what skills you want to bring to Rondout Creek.

Upcoming Events

1. Possibility of a "Health of the Rondout" panel at the RVGA buyer/seller forum in February (annual event): (bringing forward from RCWA August - October minutes)
2. RCWA Summit event in 2019: Update from Riverkeeper regarding a potential date for event.

Old Business

1. **RCWA Guiding Document**
 - a. **Steering Committee:** Any new committee membership?
 - b. **Project Committee: Communications**
 - i. **Brochure:**
 1. Donations update: How much raised? Thank you letters?
 2. Logo design update (Marian McCorkle)
 3. Letter to RCWA Watershed Municipalities (14) as an introduction to the group and to solicit contributions for brochure? (by January?)
 4. Brochure budget: include map design?
 5. Establish launch date for brochure. To coincide with RCWA Summit?
 - ii. **Articles**
 1. Gmail Calendar update.
 2. Mapping of local papers/newsletters, etc?
 3. Discuss process in selecting article and/or photo submissions in 2019
 - iii. **Social Media**
 1. Discuss Social Media Planning process for RCWA

c. Project Committee: Riparian Zone Planting (RZP)

i. Membership

1. The group nominated Andrew Faust as a member of the committee.
2. Committee to reach out to Beth Roessler re: RCWA project to do maintenance on past Tft Rondout Creek Riparian plantings.

New Business

1. Set dates for 2019.
 - a. Move meeting around to different communities?
2. Outreach to CAC/ECC's in the RCWA mission area to introduce RCWA

Next Meeting: New 2019 Meeting Schedule Forthcoming.